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It is recommeErnced

3 trat tnds DUllding be acced to
t of Mistoric BEuildings Register of the Nationsl
cetate and oe piu'"ccﬁv using the D;G“l iovs of Clause 8 of  the
Townn  anc  Country Planning Rot (Third  Scoheduied

\

Tihis byilding is recorded by the Natlonal
Victorial

History and Descoripiion This swmall church bullding was erected
oty

as & T=Yul= Y sonool for the United Methodist Fres Church in
1838 &t a cost of nine hundred oounds. From 187 the  bullding
was  weed as a Congregational or  Indepencdent Church, & rnot
uricommon  change Tor Methodist chapels in the 1870s. This brick
church has a siwple rendered facade with a cornice supau;te by

Four pilaqtﬁr' ant
vihe date 18387
rectanguiar windows.

olain rectanguiar pediment is incised with
cerntral gable roofed porch and twoe slender

D@

Sigrificance This small church is  an  early and restrained
examale of ecclesiastical design. The building is snhanced by
intact irom galisace Ternces ang assoclated landscaping.

Intactness

Mis  bwilding is s\b%LﬁuLLakﬁy intact and nas

survived ifhreat of cemolition when the building was sold by the
Lviving Church in the eariy 1990s, The iror palisade Tence | and

sone olanting aisc remals intact.

Trust of fAustralia

st raiia (Victorig) research niotes
Gotoner LBSE.

(-9



